From: Santosh Yadav

Sent: 08-01-2024 5:57 PM

To: Goa IT; Nikhil Bhushan

Cc: Meena Shah; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Muzammil Shaikh; Badal Yeram; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Approved.

From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>;
Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Dear Santosh Sir and Nikhil Sir,
Referring the trail mail kindly approve to purchase a new printer for food at gate tab no 5

Thanks and Regards,

Nagaraj Talwar

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport,

Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

From: Goa IT

Sent: 08-01-2024 10:50 AM

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@Kk-corp.in>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos
Dear Sir,

PFA for your reference

Thanks and Regards,

Nagaraj Talwar

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport,

Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205



Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

From: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08-01-2024 10:38 AM

To: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Nagaraj,

Good morning. Kindly close this asap as bluetooth printer is crucial for us to roll out.
Thank you.

+lovejot
Incase you have raised SAFAL related queries with anyone please highlight so we can get that addressed

asap. | can discuss the same with lovejot in person.

Regards,

Badal Yeram,

DGM Loyalty & Category,
#8830934903,

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.

https://www.k-hospitality.com

From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 9:05 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Badal Yeram
<badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: Re: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Dear Sir,

As discussed, not able to raise a PR due to branch not reflecting in my login id have a raised a complaint
for the same with safal team once it is done will raise a PR

Regards,
Nagaraj Talwar



From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 4:10:23 PM

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Dear Badal,

Kindly find attached receipt with tracking ID.

There is no additional Bluetooth printer to give, have told Nagraj to raise PR.
Regards

Samrat

From: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 January 2024 15:09

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Hi Samrat,

Please confirm if this is shipped and share courier details.
Thank you

Nagaraj
Please track and issue this once you receive.
We don t want to lose on sales for KFC Arrival

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

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>



Subject: RE: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos
Sending it today by courier!

From: Badal Yeram <badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 January 2024 16:18

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Windows Tablet for Food@gate - 1 nos

Dear Venu,

We are issuing 1 windows tablet to dabolim team for food@gate project.
Location: Arrival area
Request your approval, for Samrat to ship it.

Dear Samrat,
Please ship it to Nagaraj once approved by Venu.
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



